
State of Florida 

DATE: June 23,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ( M c C o y W  
Office of the General Counsel (Rojasm TIL 

RE: Docket No. 050296-TI; Florida Registration of Intrastate Interexdhange 
Telecommunications Company (IXC) 

On April 27, 2005, this Commission received contact information and a tariff from The 
Mag Group, Inc. Staff has determined that the documents received meet the requirements of 
Section 364.02(13), Florida Statutes. 

The Mag Group, Inc. is now assigned TJ997 as its IXC Registration Code for the State of 
Florida. As required by Section 2.07.C.S.h., Administrative Procedures Manual, The Mag 
Group, Inc. has provided the required contact information and tariff to be acknowledged as a 
registered intrastate interexchange telecommunications company effective April 27,2005. 

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket No. 050296-TI should be 

c:  The Mag Group, Inc. 


